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M Gmaill Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>

Viamed order LC157875

KANE, Jackie (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <jackie.kane3@nhs.net> 7 May 2024 at 14:56
To: Janine Gill <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk>

MICRO please thank you
Kind Regards
Jackie

Jackie Kane | Senior Sister | Neonatal Unit
Mid and South Essex NHS Foundation Trust

Broomfield Hospital, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 7ET

Tel: 01245 362000 ext 3050

jackie.kane3@nhs.net

NHS

Mid and South Essex

NHS Foundation Trust

one team, working together
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From: Janine Gill <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 07 May 2024 14:55

To: KANE, Jackie (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <jackie.kane3@nhs.net>
Subject: Viamed order LC157875

You don't often get email from janine.gill@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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